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26 September 2024

Harnett County
Inspections Office

420 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, NC 27546

Re: Layout Change — 2098 Elliott Bridge Road Bunnlevel, NC
To Whom It May Concern:

Due to an unforeseen structural beam preventing the contractor from installing an opening in a wall, the
layout of the upstairs restroom area has changed slightly. A wall that led into the original restroom was
brought out roughly 2'7”. This change will allow for access to a shut-off valve for the shower and will
provide an area for shelving within the space. The existing kitchen is being used as a second restroom,
but no walls or doors are affected with this change.

JCE uses the generally accepted practices and principles of the profession. JCE expresses its opinion
based on visual observation of the current condition of the structure in this area of the building as it
relates to the condition as it was originally constructed. If any other conditions other than those assumed
by this report are discovered, the recommendations of this report will no longer be valid until the
conditions are reviewed and changes verified in writing.

Please contact us with all questions.
Respectfully,
Jenkins Consulting Engineers, PA
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